Various Maps of Troserch Woods
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Map of Tir Trosserch Occupied by Mark Evans: Tir y Bili glas Occupied by Dd
Rees & marked X Both under tennants to Wm Engoed.
Trosserch Wood marked ‘% now in Sir Thomas own hands. Llangennech Parish.
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Notes.

Thaduaip&m:'h\hmﬂmh}wmu"muddﬂh

pencil after 1501,

P=Pasture, A=Arable, M=Meadow.
The acreage for the fields above are no longer visible
although that of Trosserch Wood is given as 53a Or 29p

A Copy of An Estate Map of Sir Thomas Stepney, dated 1767,
held at Carmarthen Record Office
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S Tithe Map of 1844
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